

PAC AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions Stephanie, Alisha, Erica, Jeremy, Maggie, Dawn, Taryn, Tegan, Crystal, Aubrey, Moni
2. Treasurer Report – Moni
 - a. State of Accounts
 - b. Popcorn
 - We usually get our popcorn donated by Westminster Savings but now they are ending their popcorn program, they have generously donated \$150 for us to purchase our own machine.
 - Motion to purchase our own Popcorn machine for \$200 plus taxes proposed, motion passed by all.
3. Fundraising Report – Aubrey Marshall
 - a. Fresh to You, veggie fundraiser, delivery day Nov 17th volunteers needed around 10am – Jeremy, Erica (Volunteers are also asked to stay and help with hot lunch if possible.)
 - b. Winter Market Sale Nov 18th
 - Vendor tables sold out
 - 10-15 more volunteers needed please email meadowbrookpac@gmail.com if you can help.
 - c. Cookbooks – Andrea
 - We are going to make a cookbook and we are hoping that we can have a recipe or two from each student
 - Hoping to sell 300 cookbooks
 - We are asking if any parents have connections with a printing company that could print these for us at a discount.
 - d. Thrifty's, Mabel's labels, Doughraiser
 - e. Next movie night is Dec 9
4. Principal's Report – Dawn Holden
 - a. Monday is a no-school day, teachers will be learning about the new curriculum.

- b. Student Led conferences are Nov 22, and 23.
 - c. Grade 4s are going to do a survey about survey Middle years developmental index. It's a confidential survey about the activities students participate in. It is used in understanding the trends in our area, and accessing services.
 - d. Concerns around Pokemon and soccer card trading causing distractions in class, Dawn is coming up with a policy going forward.
 - e. Parent liaisons – teachers were happy to have parent liaisons who help with field trips and organising special projects. Teachers want more involvement from parents on education side as well. If you have a special talent or hobby, let your teacher know, you could share it with the class.
 - f. Teachers may have a parent night where they teach us how we can be involved in class
 - g. Teacher wishlist: Document cameras, Gym sense program, soccer balls, rino skin balls, climbing ropes, circle bumpy cushions, sound reducing headphones, 2 LCD projectors
5. DPAC report – Jeremy Corrigan
- a. DPAC website, can help promote events.
 - b. Create a collective culture: bridging between teachers, parents, and administration.
 - c. New curriculum, some people are having difficulty understanding the changes, please talk to Dawn about any questions.
 - d. All schools have a place to post on the DPAC website, anything we want other PACs to see.
6. On-Going Business
- a. Saleema Noon survey sent home to parents to determine whether we bring her team in for another presentation. Results 103: Yes, 13: No
 - Concerns were raised about the rep we had last time, going forward we would book a different rep

- b. Trees in forest with red dots have come down. Please be remain careful around the forested areas during storms.
 - c. Garden in the front – Led by Erica Middleton
 - d. We have requested snacks from the Coquitlam Firefighter Charity snack program and have not heard a response yet.
 - All in favor of spending \$200 for the year, on food for children in need that come to school without a lunch
 - e. Classroom Liaisons -will send out a call for volunteer for each class
7. New Business
- a. Hot Lunch: changing the option of milk to a juice box for 2 classes with milk allergies.
 - b. Next Morning PAC meeting is the Tuesday 15th

Call for Adjournment.